

OGUNBANWO Inioluwa E.

ARCHITECT, INTERIOR DESIGNER,
UI/UX DESIGNER

ABOUT

Ini, also known as Dod is a driven, smart, and ultimately, creative thinker, who specializes in everything art and design. He works well collaboratively, especially with challenging tasks. He believes in the “don’t stop till you get it right” philosophy. An avid reader and also a great writer. He focuses mainly on UI/UX designs and visualization, designing with principles of blending function with aesthetics.

BIO-DATA

D.O.B.

5 April, 1996

SEX

Male

ADDRESS

24, Hon. Ajayi Alaba Str., Elegushi, Lekki

STATE OF ORIGIN

Ogun State

L.G.A.

IjebuOde Lga.

EDUCATION

Agric Engr., UNILORIN

2012-2017

Architecture, UNILORIN

2018- Date

HOBBIES

Watching and playing soccer, Writing,
Playing video games, dogwalking

be.net/obanwoyoung

EXPERIENCE

TRAINER, VIDEO GRAPHICS AND GRAPHIC DESIGN, STEP NG

2016-2018

VIDEO EDITOR AND 3D VISUAL ARTIST,
BEAUD TECHNOLOGIES

2017-2018

INTERN AT GEOPLEX DRILLTEQ LTD.

2015-2016

FREELANCE GRAPHICS, VIDEO AND UI DESIGNER

2016- PRESENT

SKILLS

ADOBE XD



FIGMA



SKETCH



PHOTOSHOP



ILLUSTRATOR



ARCHICAD



CINEMA 4D



BLENDER



CONTACT

E-MAIL

iniyoung77@gmail.com

PHONE

08025569726, 08137311580